. FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

MEMQOQRANDUMNM
April 16, 1998

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM:  DIVISION OF COMMNICATIONS (Kmawmpy) K¢~ AD
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICRS (PENA) N5{<
RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE
SERVICE

AGENDA : 04/28/98 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS ‘MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following pay telephone service application
dockets on the consent agenda for approval:

1. Docket No. 980480-TC - Fikrat Tahhan
Certificate No. 5843

Ronald A. DeSantis
Certificate No. 5844

2. Docket No. 980487-TC

Orlando Payphones, Inc.
Certificate No. 5845

3. Docket No. 980488-TC

Datatel, Inc.
Certificate No. 5846

4. Docket No. 980489-TC

Tescom Internz:tional
Communications Inc.
Certificate No. 5847

6. Docket No.jSgllelsTC: Brian Keith Lewis
Certificate No. 5849

5. Docket No. 980490-TC

7. Docket No. 980502-TC Advantage Pgm"’- Ine. NATE
Certificate No. 585 i 13 5
. g o



